James, Jenene (SEN)

From: Barbour, Darryl [Darryl. Barbour@biosecurity.gov.au]

Sent: Thursday, 26 May 2011 12:15 PM

To: RAT, Committee (SEN)

Subject: Reference from Hale and Taylor 1999 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: HALE, C.N. AND TAYLOR, R.K. (1999).pdf

Please find attached a copy of the reference “Hale and Taylor 1999” as discussed during the Senate Estimates
hearing on 24 May (specifically Senator Back’s comments). We agreed to follow up and provide a copy.

The reference (Acta Horticulturae Volume 489) is on the bottom of page 139 and is as listed in the May 2011 draft
report.

Regards

Darryl Barbour

Plant Biosecurity (Horticulture)

Biosecurity Services Group

GPO Box 858, CANBERRA ACT 2601, AUSTRALIA

Ph +61 26272 3813
Fax +61 2 6272 4333
darryl.barbour@daff.gov.au

IMPORTANT - This email and any attachments have been issued by the Australian Government
Department of Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry (DAFF). The material transmitted is for the use of the
intended recipient only and may contain confidential, legally privileged, copyright or personal information.
You should not copy, use or disclose it without authorisation from DAFF. It is your responsibility to check
any attachments for viruses and defects before opening or forwarding them.

If you are not an intended recipient, please contact the sender of this email at once by return email and then
delete both messages. Unintended recipients must not copy, use, disclose, rely on or publish this email or
attachments. DAFF is not liable for any loss or damage resulting from unauthorised use or dissemination of,
or any reliance on, this email or attachments.

If you have received this e-mail as part of a valid mailing list and no longer want to receive a message such
as this one, advise the sender by return e-mail accordingly.

This notice should not be deleted or altered.



Hale, C.N. and Taylor, R.K. (1999)

Hale, C.N. and Taylor, R.K. (1999)
Effect of cool storage on survival of
Erwinia amylovora in apple calyxes.
Acta Horticulturae 489: 139-143.
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